United States Government
Federal Communications Commission
Consumer & Governmental Affairs Bureau
Disability Rights Office
445 12" Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

OFFICIAL
FURTHER NOTICE OF INFORMAL COMPLAINT
August 5, 2008

In Reply Refer To: 08-C00026356-FC
WKOW-TV (L. Johnson)

THE COMPANY IDENTIFIED IN THE ATTACHED COMPLAINT IS REQUIRED TO RESPOND
TO THIS FURTHER NOTICE OF INFORMAL COMPLAINT WITHIN 15 DAYS OF THE DATE
OF THIS NOTICE. Failure of any person to answer any lawful Commission inquiry is considered a
misdemeanor punishable by a fine under Section 409(m) of the Communications Act (Act), 47 US.C. §
409(m). Further, failure to comply with any order of the Commission can result in prosecution under
Section 401(b) of the Act, 47 U.S.C. § 401(b). Section 501 of the Act, 47 U.S.C. § 501, and Section
503(b)(1)(B) of the Act, 47 U.S.C. § 503(b)(1)(B), provide for forfeiture penalties against any person
who willfully fails to follow the directives of the Act or of a Commission order. The Commission can
impose forfeiture penalties of up to $1.2 million for certain types of violations.

The attached complaint was filed with the Commission pursuant to Section 713 of the Act, 47 U.S.C. § 613,
and Section 79.2 of the Commission's Rules, 47 C.F.R. § 79.2. A letter acknowledging your company's
receipt of this Notice and of the enclosed complaint should be sent to each consumer Complainant as soon as
your company receives this Notice.

Pursuant to Sections 713 and 4(i) of the Act, 47 U.S.C. §§ 613, 154(i), and Section 79.2(c) of the
Commission's Rules, 47 C.F.R. § 79.2(c), we are forwarding a copy of the complaint so that your company
may satisfy or answer the complaint based on a thorough review of all relevant records and other
information. Your company should respond specifically to all material allegations raised in each complaint
and summarize the actions taken by your company to satisfy the complaint. Additionally, we are requesting
a copy of the tape recording of the broadcast for emergency and safety warnings aired on your station on
Saturday, June 7th, 2008.

Your response should include: (1) the Complainant's name, and (2) the Case number. For hand
deliveries, the Commission's contractor, Natek, Inc., will receive hand-delivered or messenger-delivered
paper filings for the Commission's Secretary at 236 Massachusetts Avenue, NE, Suite 110, Washington,
D.C. 20002. The filing hours at this location are 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Monday-Friday. All hand deliveries
must be held together with rubber bands or fasteners. Any envelopes must be disposed of before entering
the building. Commercial overnight mail (other than U.S. Postal Service Express Mail and Priority Mail)
must be sent to 9300 East Hampton Drive, Capitol Heights, MD 20743. U.S. Postal Service first-class mail,
Express Mail, and Priority Mail should be addressed to 445 12th Street, SW, Washington, D.C. 20554.



Companies are directed to send copies of their responses to consumers at the same time their responses are
forwarded to the Commission. Each company required to respond to this Notice is directed to retain all
records until final Commission disposition of the complaints. If you have any questions regarding this
Notice, please call or email Francine Crawford at (202) 418-2085 or Francine.crawford@fcc.gov, and
leave a detailed message specifying the calling company name, the Case number, and the specific

questions that you would like to have answered.
Feier

eryl J. King, puty Chief
DisabilityRights Office/CGB

Attachment(s)
K:613/79.2
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WKOW-TV,

I am watching WKOW from Madison, Wisconsin. Iam using a TV with an outside
antenna.

I have written and called about my concerns in the past. On June 7th, 2008, I was
watching and notice that you have some words on the screen, but a large number of
warning and safely details about the weather is not provided as text. By doing this, you
are excluding my family and friends, as well as the rest of the hearing impaired
community, from this information.

At 1:35pm on channel 27 there was a sighting of a tornado in Sauk County. The weather
anchor indicated that people shouid seek shelter, stay away from windows, should not be
camping and should find a sturdy structure to seek protection under. This warning
information was not in closed captioning, nor were the words provided on the screen for
the hearing impaired community.

Again at 1:39pm, a warning to northern Grant County that a possible tornado warning
was not written on the screen, nor provided in closed captioning.

At 1:41pm specific descriptions of where the the storm was headed was not provided in
written text.

Also, specific locations and roads and the campgrounds including Lake Campground,
were the tornado was heading.

1:45pm Instructions of how to protected oneself if no structure is available.

1:48pm "Threat to life and property" not captioned or provided as text. "Golf ball sized
hail, 80mph winds"

1:55 Possibility of trees and power lines down- this was not indicated in text.

1:57 Tennis ball hail in green lake county and 90 to 100 mph straight lined winds in
Green Lake County- "threat to life and property, you need to be inside now!". "You need
to be in the interior or your home or your basement now!" None of this information was
captioned, nor provided as text.

1:59pm "If that hits you on the head, you will be in a lot of trouble". "Do not want to
drive." A warning to high profile vehicles do not want to be on the road was not in text.
A warning to abandon mobile homes was not in text.

2:06pm- There was a warning not to go outside and take pictures in the storms. This was
not provided in text nor as closed captioning.

2:08 Tornado spotted on the ground in Woodman by law enforcement. This was not



provided in text nor as closed captioning

2:37pm- Traffic cam showed the rain, and the anchor explained that you should not be
driving. This was not provided to the hearing community

2:41pm- There was a list of cities where the storm was headed that were read off, but not
written in any way on the screen, and therefore not provided to the hearing impaired
community.

The inability of this station to provide equal accessibility to safety information is in
violation of

Lily Johnson
lilyiohnson35(@gmail.com
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